
           

VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK BOARD OF TRUSTEES LEGISLATIVE AGENDA
August 25, 2025 AT 6:00 PM - Courtroom - 169 Mt. Pleasant Avenue

NOTICE OF FIRE EXITS AND REQUEST TO SILENCE ELECTRONIC DEVICES

           
6:00 PM    Board of Trustees Legislative Meeting

1. Presentations/Items for Discussion 

A. Swearing in of New Police Officers Kevin Brandt and Jose Carbo
  

2. Public Comment - Comments limited to 5 minutes 

3. Vote on Consent agenda 

A. Approval of Consent Agenda Items: 
Authorizing Auction Items
Approving Chargepoint Contract for Electric Vehicle Chargers
Training Requirements for Land Use Boards
Purchase of Outdoor Movie Screen
Preparing RFP for Village Parks Master Plan
Correcting Length of School Zone on N. Barry Ave.

4. Vote on legislative items not on Consent agenda 

A. Approval of PLL N-2025 Establishing Office of Auditor - Public Hearing Closed on 8/11/2025 
B. Resolution Scheduling a Public Hearing on Revised PLL P-2025 -  Revision of Chapter 200, Sections 5

and 13 (Garbage)
  

5. Vote on audited vouchers 

A. Approve Payment of Audited Vouchers
  

6. Report from the Clerk/Liaison Reports 

A. Minutes of the Board of Trustees Work Session of August 11, 2025
Minutes of the Planning Board Meeting of June 11 and 25, 2025
Minutes of the Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting of May 1 and June 5, 2025
Minutes of the Tree Committee Meeting of June 4, 2025
Minutes of the Budget Committee Meeting of July 1, 2025
Filing of the Mpact Stormwater Review Agreement for the Record

7. ADJOURN
**For Additional Information and to Contact the Village please email:**

Village Manager for General Questions and Concerns at kgill@vomny.org
Complaint System for Complaints at https://complaints.vomny.net/

Village Clerk to apply to Volunteer Board and Committee Openings at sroberts@vomny.org
 

https://complaints.vomny.net/


 

Item Title: Swearing in of Officers

Item Summary:
Swearing in of New Police Officers Kevin Brandt and Jose Carbo
  

Fiscal Impact:



 

Item Title: Consent Agenda Items

Item Summary:
Approval of Consent Agenda Items: 

Authorizing Auction Items
Approving Chargepoint Contract for Electric Vehicle Chargers
Training Requirements for Land Use Boards
Purchase of Outdoor Movie Screen
Preparing RFP for Village Parks Master Plan
Correcting Length of School Zone on N. Barry Ave.

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Auction Resolution
EV Chargepoint Resolution
Training Resolution
Movie Screen Resolution
RFP for Parks Resolution
School Zone Resolution 



RESOLUTION RE: 

AUTHORIZING AUCTION OF VILLAGE VEHICLES/BOATS 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees discussed at their August 11, 2025, Work Session, the list of 

vehicles and boats recommended by the DPW Foreman for auction that were deemed surplus and 

have been replaced; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works Foreman added three Mack Trucks to the list 

discussed by the Board, that were agreed to be replaced by the Board of Trustees in 2022 and 

funded by the Fiscal Year 2024/25 Bond issuance, 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the below list of vehicles and boats are hereby 

authorized to be auctioned: 

 

Police: 

Car 318 -  2013 Ford Taurus 1FAHP2M88DG158096 (Mileage: 77,665) This was replaced by a 

2022 Ford Explorer hybrid 

  

Van 320 - 2004 Ford E250 Van 1FTSE34L64HA10233 (Mileage: 40,137) This was replaced 

with a 2023 Ford Transit – No longer met safety standards for prisoner transport. 

  

Car 337 - 2016 Ford Taurus 1FAHP2MK3GG148267 (Mileage: 66,107) This was replaced by a 

2020 Ford Explorer hybrid 

  

PEO 2 2012 Toyota Prius · JTDKN3DU9C1499386 (86,820 Miles) This was replaced by a 2024 

Toyota Prius  

  

PEO 3 2012 Toyota Prius · JTDKN3DU8C1549839 (56,140 Miles) This was replaced by a 2024 

Toyota Prius 

Both PEO 2 and 3 need new hybrid batteries and ABS modules.   

  

Park Ranger - 1 2007 Ford Focus · 1FAFP34N27W235641(27,945 Miles)  This was replaced 

with an all electric Nissan Leaf that the BD no longer needed.  The Leaf has been repurposed 

from the meter repair/ collection to the BD to the PD.  

  

DPW: 

Truck 68 - 2008 Ford E-250 Van  · 1FTNE24W68DA17794 (Mileage: 76,468) This truck was 

replaced by the former AGF truck.  IT is a 2023 Silverado 2500 

  

Truck 75 - 2007 Ford F-250 · 1FTNF21567EB11756 (Mileage: 59,176). This truck was replaced 

with a 2024 Silverado 2500 

  

Trailer 5 - 2008 Stecco Trailer   · 5EWES382371254383 This trailer was replaced with a 2024 

Spectec trailer 

  

Truck 94 – 2001 Mack Dump/Plow truck – 49,650 miles – VIN: 1M2P288C51M032695 



 

Truck 96 – 2001 Mack Dump/Plow truck – 35,458 miles – VIN: 1M2P288C31M032694 

 

Truck 112 – 2009 Mack Sanitation – 101,958 miles – VIN: 1M2AX13C79M004561 

 

Parks: 

Truck 56 - 2008 Ford F-250  · 1FTNF21598ED92954 (Mileage: 62,172) This truck was replaced 

with a 2024 Silverado – Significant rot of the brake system and oil pan 

  

Truck 58 - 2008 Ford F-250 · 1FTNF21508ED92955 (Mileage: 42,326) This truck was replaced 

with a 2024 Silverado – Same as above 

  

Gator  - IM0625GSPCM043114 

 

Harbor Master: 

 

1965 Boston Whaler 16 feet have valid transferable NYS registration.  In 1965 boats were not 

assigned hull numbers.  Unknown engine hours and boat is in poor condition.  

 

 

2003 Grady White 23-foot Cuddy Cabin Hull #NTLCZ436J203.  Engine hours 975 This boat is 

in good condition 

 



















Resolution establishing training requirements for members of the Zoning Board of 
Appeals and the Planning Board 

 WHEREAS, the adoption and implementation of Local Land Use decisions have a profound 
effect on the character of a community and the wellbeing of its citizens; and 

WHEREAS, the administration of Land Use Laws is a complex and highly diverse process 
that requires specialized knowledge and familiarity with the applicable laws and 
regulations; and 

WHEREAS, the Village of Mamaroneck desires to provide, for the benefit of its citizens, a 
well trained and knowledgeable body of officials to administer the Local Land Use process; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that it is in the best interest of the Village 
to modify the training requirements set out in Village Law Sections 7-712 and 7-718; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to the provisions of Village Law Sections 7-
712 and 7-718 all Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals members shall be required 
to complete at least four (4) hours of suitable training per year; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the authority to determine suitable training is hereby delegated 
from the Board of Trustees to the Village Manager who shall note annually in Board minutes 
the selected training. The Board of Trustees herein authorizes the Village Manager to further 
delegate this authority to an employee of the Village of Mamaroneck at the Village 
Manager’s discretion; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the training requirement may be satisfied by educational 
activities substantially devoted to planning, zoning or other land use issues such as (1) 
attending conferences, seminars or workshops; (2) participating in on-line training or 
tutorials; (3) attending college courses; (4) any other educational activities considered 
acceptable by the Village Manager or by a village employee as assigned by the Village 
Manager. Training may be offered by a municipality, regional or county planning office or 
commission, county, regional or state planning federation, state agency, statewide 
municipal association, college or university or other similar entity; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, it shall be required that each member of the Planning Board 
and Zoning Board of Appeals attend a minimum of one session of training provided by the 
Village annually, as may be scheduled by the Village Manager or by a village employee as 
assigned by the Village Manager, and that such hours committed to attending the training 
shall count towards the member’s required annual  minimum required training hours; and     



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, a record of annual completion of training shall be maintained 
by the Village Manager or a village employee as assigned by the Village Manager and a copy 
provided to the Board of Trustees prior to considering a Planning Board or Zoning Board 
member for reappointment. Eligibility for reappointment to these Boards shall be 
conditioned upon completion of training prior to the end of each calendar year; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, suitable training in excess of four (4) hours per year may not be 
accumulated and carried over into the succeeding year for the purpose of satisfying these 
training requirements, without the written consent of the Village Manager. 



RESOLUTION RE:  

APPROVAL OF PURCHASE OF 30' OUTDOOR CINEMA SYSTEM 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck previously reviewed and 

approved the Five-Year Capital Budget at their Work Session held on July 14, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, the approved Capital Budget included a project titled "Open Air Outdoor Movie 

Screen Kit 30'" under the Recreation Department, with an anticipated expense of $20,000 for the 

2025-26 fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, the Village of Mamaroneck Parks & Recreation Department issued a Request for 

Quotes (RFQ) for a complete 30' Outdoor Cinema System and related equipment, which was 

sent to multiple vendors, including Open Air Cinema and Outdoor Movies (DTA Global); and 

WHEREAS, the Village's Procurement Policy stipulates that purchase contracts over $20,000 

are subject to publicly advertised bid and require approval by the Board of Trustees; and 

WHEREAS, two responsive quotes were received for the 30' Outdoor Cinema System: Open 

Air Cinema submitted a bid of $35,925.00 and Outdoor Movies (DTA Global) submitted a bid of 

$26,610.00; and 

WHEREAS, the quote from Outdoor Movies (DTA Global) for $26,610.00 represents the lowest 

responsive bid received for the complete 30' Outdoor Cinema System, which includes 

components such as a 30'x17' AIRSCREEN Classic Inflatable Outdoor Movie Screen, an iSeries 

Control Center with a MacBook Air M4, a QSC Speaker System, a 6,200 Lumen Panasonic 

Laser Projector, and various accessories; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the Village of 

Mamaroneck hereby approves the purchase of the 30' Outdoor Cinema System from Outdoor 

Movies (DTA Global) for the total amount of $26,610.00, as it constitutes the lowest responsive 

bid received; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Village Manager, is authorized to sign the necessary 

purchase order and/or contract with Outdoor Movies (DTA Global) for said purchase, in 

accordance with the Village's Procurement Policy, which requires Board approval for purchases 

exceeding $20,000. 

 



RESOLUTION RE:  

AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

VILLAGE PARKS 

 

 

 RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees authorizes the Village Manager to prepare an 

RFP for a Master Plan for Harbor Island Park, Florence Park and Taylor’s Lane. 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION RE: 

REDEFINING THE SCHOOL ZONE ON NORTH BARRY AVENUE 

 

WHEREAS, the Village wishes to improve road safety and pedestrian safety in the vicinity of FE 

Bellows Elementary School; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees adopted a resolution to include the entirety of N. Barry 

Avenue between US Route 1/Boston Post Road and Halstead Avenue as an official School Zone 

in the Village Code at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees on February 24, 2025; and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to New York State Law, the maximum legal distance of a School Zone is 

660 feet in each direction from the driveway at FE Bellows Elementary School; and 

 

WHEREAS, there are School Zone signs in front of 115 N. Barry Avenue and 430 N. Barry 

Avenue, with those addresses being approximately 1200 feet apart;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the section of the February 24, 2025 resolution 

which added the entirety of N. Barry Ave between US Route 1/Boston Post Road and Halstead 

Avenue to the official list of School Zones in the Village Code is hereby amended as follows 

(with additions in bold and deletions struck through): 

 

 4. Include entirety of the portion of N. Barry Avenue from 115 N. Barry Avenue to 

430 N. Barry Avenue in to the official list of School Zones in the Village Code. 

 

and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the remainder of N. Barry Avenue shall be removed from 

the official list of School Zones in the Village Code.  



 

Item Title: PLL N-2025

Item Summary:
Approval of PLL N-2025 Establishing Office of Auditor - Public Hearing Closed on 8/11/2025 

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
PLL N-2025



 

 

PROPOSED LOCAL LAW N-2025 

AMENDING THE CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK TO ESTABLISH THE 

OFFICE OF AUDITOR FOR THE REVIEW AND AUTHORIZATION FOR PAYMENT 

OF CLAIMS AGAINST THE VILLAGE    

 

A LOCAL LAW to amend the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck to establish the 

office of auditor as authorized by NYS Village Law §§ 3-301(c)(2) and 5-524 (1).    

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck, as 

follows: 

Section 1. The Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is hereby amended with the 

addition of a new Chapter 8A “Village Auditor” as follows:  

Chapter 8A Village Auditor 

 

§ 8A-1 Legislative intent and purpose. 

 

A thorough and deliberate claims auditing process builds taxpayer confidence in the 

operations of their local government. To better serve the public interest, and as a key 

internal control specifically intended to mitigate risks associated with the expenditure of 

public money, the Village Board of Trustees establishes the office of Auditor and 

delegates to the Auditor the duty heretofore assigned to the Board of Trustees by New 

York State Village Law § 5-524 to audit all claims against the Village of Mamaroneck 

and recommend payment thereof.    

 

§ 8A-2 Claim defined. 

 

The term “claim,” as used in this chapter, shall include all bills, accounts, payroll and 

demands for the payment of money, of whatever nature, asserted against the Village, 

the auditing of which is heretofore assigned to the Board of Trustees by New York State 

Village Law § 5-524  

 

§ 8A-3 Office established. 

 

Pursuant to the authority of New York State Village Law § 3-301 (2) (c), the Office of 

Auditor is hereby established to audit and to order paid all legitimate claims against the 

Village of Mamaroneck and shall have all duties as permitted by law. 

 

§ 8A-4 Appointment and qualifications. 

 

The Board of Trustees shall appoint the Auditor and fill vacancies in such office. The 

Auditor shall serve in the capacity at the pleasure of said Board of Trustees. The Auditor 



 

 

shall be chosen by the appointing authority solely on the basis of the appointee's 

training and experience, with special reference to actual experience or knowledge of the 

responsibilities and duties of the position. No elected official of the Village shall be 

eligible for such appointment during the term for which the official shall have been 

elected nor within one year two years after the expiration of said term. 

 

§ 8A-5 Duties. 

 

At a minimum, it shall be the duty of the Auditor to complete a thorough and deliberate 

examination of each claim to determine that the claim is a legal obligation and a proper 

charge against the Village of Mamaroneck, and the auditor shall approve the claim for 

payment only upon such determination.  

 

§ 8A-6 Independence. 

 

The Auditor shall operate independently of all other Village Departments or Offices and 

shall report directly to the Board of Trustees. The Auditor shall not have purchasing or 

check-signing authority. 

 

§ 8A-7 Compensation. 

 

The auditor shall receive such compensation as the Board of Trustees shall fix.  

 

Section 2. Except as otherwise provided herein, all other provisions of the Village of 
Mamaroneck Code shall remain the same. 
 
Section 3.  This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary 

of State and shall be published and posted by the Village Clerk as required by law. 

 

 

PLL N of 2025.  To Establish the Office of Auditor for the Review and 

Authorization for Payment of Claims Against the Village / v.3 /2025.7.29  



 

Item Title: Garbage Code

Item Summary:
Resolution Scheduling a Public Hearing on Revised PLL P-2025 -  Revision of Chapter 200, Sections 5 and 13
(Garbage)
  

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Public Hearing Resolution
PLL P of 2025



  

 

RESOLUTION RE: 

SCHEDULING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR PLL P-2025 

 

WHEREAS, Proposed Local Law P-2025, amending the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck to modify fines and 

time restrictions related to garbage, was introduced to the Board of Trustees for consideration; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees considered Proposed Local Law P-2025 during its August 11, 2025 meeting; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees wishes to schedule a public hearing for Proposed Local Law P-2025 in 

accordance with the laws of the State of New York; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that a public hearing for Proposed Local Law P-2025 shall be opened 

on the 8th day of September, 2025, at 7:30 p.m., at Village Hall, 169 Mount Pleasant Avenue, in the Village of 

Mamaroneck, New York; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Village Clerk shall publish a Notice of Public Hearing in accordance 

with the law.   
 



 

 

LOCAL LAW PLL P 2025 

AMENDING THE CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK TO MODIFY FINES 

AND TIME RESTRICTIONS RELATED TO GARBAGE 

A LOCAL LAW to amend the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck to modify time 

restrictions in § 200-5 (B) (3) of said Code and modify fines in § 200-13 (A) of said 

Code.  

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck, as 

follows: 

Section 1. The Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is hereby amended as follows: 

The Code of the Village of Mamaroneck § 200-1 is hereby amended to add the following 

definitions: 

   DUSK 

The time at which the sun is 6 degrees below the horizon in the 

evening. At this time objects are distinguishable but there is no 

longer enough light to perform any outdoor activities. 

 

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL ZONES 

Any area classified as an RM-1, RM-2, RM-2, or RM/SC District 

under the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Mamaroneck. 

 

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL ZONES 

Any area classified as an R-20, R-15, R-10, R-7.5, R-6, R-5, R-2F, 

or R-4F District under the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of 

Mamaroneck. 

 

The Code of the Village of Mamaroneck § 200-5 (B) (3) (a) is hereby amended as 

follows, with additions in bold and deletions struck through: 

Garbage. The equivalent of three thirty-two-gallon containers each 

collection day. Bundled and tied tree trimmings, not exceeding up to 

one cubic foot or in bundles not exceeding three feet in length and 

24 inches in any other dimension, shall be equal to one thirty-two-

gallon container. 

(i) For High Density Residential Zones, for trash collected 

on Tuesday through Friday, all must be placed at curbside 

after dusk the night before regular pickup; for trash 

collected Saturday, Sunday and Monday, all must be 

placed at curbside after 9 PM the night before regular 

pickup. 



 

 

(ii) For Low Density Residential Zones all must be placed at 

curbside after Dusk the night before regular pickup. 

 

(iii) For Commercial Zones all must be placed at curbside 

after 10 PM the night before regular pickup. 

The Code of the Village of Mamaroneck § 200-5 (B) (3) (b) is hereby amended as 

follows, with additions in bold and deletions struck through:  

Rubbish. The equivalent of five thirty-two-gallon containers. Bundled 

and tied tree trimmings, not exceeding three feet in length and 24 

inches in any other dimension, shall be equal to one thirty-two-gallon 

container.  

(i) For High Density Residential Zones, for trash collected on 

Tuesday through Friday, all All must be placed at curbside no 

more than 24 hours after dusk the night before regular pickup; 

for trash collected on Saturday, Sunday, and Monday, all 

must be placed at curbside after 9 PM the night before 

regular pickup. 

 

(ii) For Low Density Residential Zones all must be placed at 

curbside after Dusk the night before regular pickup. 

 
(iii) For Commercial Zones all must be placed at curbside after 

10 PM the night before regular pickup. 

The Code of the Village of Mamaroneck § 200-5 (B) (3) (d) is hereby amended as 

follows, with additions in bold and deletions struck through:  

Large household items.  
 

(i) For Low Density Residential Zones, all All large household 
items and large household metal items, which cannot be 
picked up with regular garbage on the sanitation truck, shall be 
placed at curbside no more than 24 hours after dusk the night 
before regular pickup and shall be equal to no more than five 
thirty-two-gallon containers in size. All large household metal 
items shall be placed at curbside no more than 24 hours before 
a scheduled metal pickup.  
 

(ii) For High Density Residential Zones, all large household 
items and large household metal items, which cannot be 
picked up with regular garbage on the sanitation truck, for 
items collected Tuesday through Friday shall be placed at 
curbside after dusk the night before regular pickup, and for 
items collected Saturday, Sunday, and Monday shall be 



 

 

placed at curbside after 9 PM the night before regular pickup, 
and shall be equal to no more than five thirty-two-gallon 
containers in size.  
 

(iii) For Commercial Zones, all large household items and large 
household metal items, which cannot be picked up with 
regular garbage on the sanitation truck, shall be placed at 
curbside after 10 PM the night before regular pickup and 
shall be equal to no more than five thirty-two-gallon 
containers in size.  

 
(iv) The General Foreman of the Department of Public Works shall 

have the authority to decline certain materials in accordance with 
the Village's ability to dispose of such materials. In the event that 
such materials have been declined by the Village, they must be 
removed from curbside within 24 hours from the time of refusal. 

 
The Code of the Village of Mamaroneck § 200-13 (A) is hereby amended as 
follows, with additions in bold and deletions struck through: 
 

Violation of the provisions of this chapter shall be punishable, upon 
a first conviction thereof, by a fine not exceeding $250 or 
imprisonment not exceeding 15 days, or both, upon a second 
conviction thereof, by a fine not exceeding $375, and upon a 
third conviction thereof, by a fine not exceeding $500. 

 
Section 2. Except as otherwise provided herein, all other provisions of the Village of 
Mamaroneck Code shall remain the same. 
 
Section 3.  This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary 

of State and shall be published and posted by the Village Clerk as required by law. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLL P-2025, Version 4 on 08/25/25 



 

Item Title: Abstract of Audited Vouchers

Item Summary:
Approve Payment of Audited Vouchers
  

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Abstract
Results of Operations
Expense Control Report 
Revenue Control Report 











































































































































































































 

Item Title: Clerk Report

Item Summary:
Minutes of the Board of Trustees Work Session of August 11, 2025
Minutes of the Planning Board Meeting of June 11 and 25, 2025
Minutes of the Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting of May 1 and June 5, 2025
Minutes of the Tree Committee Meeting of June 4, 2025
Minutes of the Budget Committee Meeting of July 1, 2025
Filing of the Mpact Stormwater Review Agreement for the Record

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
BOT Work Session Minutes 081125
PB Minutes 061125
PB Minutes 062525
ZBA Minutes 050125
ZBA Minutes 060525
Tree Committee Minutes
Budget Committee Minutes
Mpact Agreement



MINUTES OF A WORK SESSION OF  

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK  

HELD ON MONDAY, AUGUST 11, 2025, AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE COURTROOM AT  

169 MT. PLEASANT AVENUE AND ON ZOOM 

PRESENT:   

   

 

Mayor                                                                    

Trustees                                     

Sharon Torres 

Nora Lucas 

Maria DeRose 

Dan Kushnick 

Ellen Silver 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Absent: 

 

Village Manager  

Asst. Village Manager                 

Village Clerk 

Village Treasurer 

Recreation Superintendent 

Parks Foreman 

Interim Village Attorney 

None 

 

Kathleen Gill 

Dennis Delborgo 

Sally J. Roberts 

Laura Vasami 

Jason Pinto 

Jeff Ahne 

James Tobin 

 

 

 

OPEN MEETING 

 On motion of Trustee DeRosa, seconded by Trustee Lucas: 

 RESOLVED that the August 11, 2025, Work Session is hereby open: 

 Ayes:  DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas 

 Nays:  None 

 Not Voting: Torres 

 

A.  Introduction of Public Relations Assistant 

  Ms. Gill introduced the Village’s newly hired Public Relations Assistant, Keir Alexander.  The 

Board welcomed Mr. Alexandar. 

1.  Legislative Items    

A.  Authorizing Items for Auction 

  Ms. Gill stated that this is something that is done annually.  Staff will be doing a vehicle inventory 

to assess what replacements are needed going forward.  These are items that cannot be used by other staff.  

Trustee Silver asked if there are places to park vehicles at Harbor Island Park out of the elements as it 



BOT WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 11, 2025 

 

2 
 

seems many of these items are eroded by the salt water and air there.  Ms. Gill stated that there is some and 

vehicles are parked there to the extent there is space.  The Board agreed to have on the August 25, 2025, 

Consent Agenda. 

B.  Chargepoint Contract for Electric Vehicle Charger 

  Trustee Kushnick stated that staff and committees have been toying with the idea of more EV 

chargers for the last several years.  Our current contract with Chargepoint is for two charges that are 

already at the Hunter Tier.  This contract would be for six new chargers, Philips Park Road at a cost of 

$42,243 after tax credits, Spencer Lot would be $40,000 and Hunter Tier, $27,000.  The Village would 

own the machines and not profit share.  Trustee Kushnick stated that we could also impose a charging fee 

in addition to the cost of the spot and the electricity.  These stations come with a five year warranty and 

five year service contract.  Trustee DeRose asked how long they typically last.  Mr. Ahne stated at least 

five years, but we could extend the warranty.  It is mostly just software updates that are needed, as internet 

is built into the chargers.  Ms. Gill stated that staff did include some funds in the capital budget, and they 

would be an offsetting revenue source.  Mr. Ahne also stated that Spencer and Philips Park have electricity 

there already and could have them in place in two weeks.  Hunter Tier would happen later.  This would 

help with the Village’s Climate Smart Community Silver status.  Staff recommend all three areas and to 

look at reporting the meter revenue separately.  The Board agreed to have on the August 25, 2025, Consent 

Agenda.  

C.  Training Requirement Resolution for Land Use Boards  

  Ms. Gill recognized and spoke about the State requirement for land use board training.  That 

regulation allows the Board of Trustees to modify those requirements, and she is recommending training 

here to cover more specific items.  Can tailor to the needs of our boards.  The Board agreed to have on the 

August 25, 2025, Consent Agenda.  

D.  Outdoor Movie Screen Purchase  

  Mr. Pinto appeared and spoke about the condition of our existing screen, the need to replace it and 

the funding.  The speakers that will be replaced as part of this, are used for all events that need projected 

sound.  The Board agreed to have on the August 25, 2025, Consent Agenda.  

E.  Updated Water Rates  

  Ms. Vasami explained the need to raise the water rates and that Mr. Birdsall from the Westchester 

Joint Water Works was here in the spring to discuss.  Trustee Silver stated that she knew that this was 



BOT WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 11, 2025 

 

3 
 

coming, however, on top of the rate increases from Con Edison, it is a lot.  She asked if we received all the 

grant funding we could for the filtration project.  Mayor Torres stated that we did, and those funds covered 

a lower percentage as the cost went up from last year when the grant funding was obtained.  The Mayor 

stated that the WJWW Board had conversations about grants, and they are looking at the possibility of 

applying for others.  Trustee Silver does not see their incentive as the three municipalities are paying for all 

the work.  Mayor Torres informed her that she did ask about grants and was informed that they have 

applied for all that they are eligible for.   

Trustee Silver would like to see rate increases suggested in revenue versus debt service numbers.  

Ms. Vasami to work with Mr. Birdsall to get these numbers.  Trustee Silver asked if the increases could be 

phased in.  Ms. Vasami informed her that we have $3 million in the Water Fund now and she is concerned 

about spreading the increase out and not having the funds available for when they are needed.  Mayor 

Torres stated that the WJWW Board is meeting tomorrow, and the bids for the filtration plant are being 

presented.  That is a milestone in the project, and we may start running out of time.   

Mayor Torres asked if we have looked at the cost of our water versus other municipalities, as she 

believes we are cheaper.  Ms. Vasami to get that information.  The Mayor also asked what this increase 

looks like for the average household.  She was told staff will get that information as well.  The Mayor 

would like to see comparisons and graphics to see escalation of costs.  Trustee DeRose asked if we can 

keep the increase for pay for just the filtration project?  Ms. Vasami informed her that we have bonded 

funds and there was a low interest rate loan specifically to fund the project.  She will work with our 

auditors to report on the money that is going to WJWW and what is coming back to the Village.  Mayor 

Torres would like to know how much of the increase is just for the filtration plant and what is for other 

capital projects.  The Board agreed not to put this on the August 25, 2025, Consent Agenda, but to discuss 

again when answers to their questions and additional information has been received.   

F.  Authorization to Prepare RFP for Village Parks Master Plan 

  Ms. Gill stated that there was a recommendation from the Parks and Recreation Commission to 

update the Harbor Island Master Plan and plans for Florence Park and Taylors Lane.  To get public input 

first and then work with the consultant.  Trustee Lucas stated that she spoke with Mamaroneck High 

School teacher, Joe Liberti who runs the OCRA Program and his students could participate in gathering 

public input by going out to the community with questioners.  The Board agreed to have the authorization 

to prepare an RFP on the August 25, 2025, Consent Agenda.  

 



BOT WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 11, 2025 

 

4 
 

G.  Resolution Correcting Length of School Zone on N. Barry Avenue - Held from July 28 

  This has been discussed previously.  The Village Code needs to be revised to match the law and 

signage for the School Zone on N. Barry Avenue.  The Board agreed to have on the August 25, 2025, 

Consent Agenda.  

H.  Confirm Board's Intent to be Lead Agency for GRG Grant SEQRA Determination 

 VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

RESOLUTION TO DECLARE SEQRA LEAD AGENCY 

FOR FLOOD FLOW CONVEYANCE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

WHEREAS the Village of Mamaroneck is proposing to design and construct a Flood Flow 

Conveyance Improvement Project (the “Proposed Project”), creating floodplain benches at the confluence 

of the Mamaroneck and Sheldrake Rivers and adjacent to Ward Avenue; and 

WHEREAS the Village Board of Trustees prepared a Short Environmental Assessment Form 

(SEAF) Part 1 in connection with the Proposed Action (the Proposed Project and the actions required to 

effectuate the Proposed Project); and 

WHEREAS the Village Board of Trustees has determined a coordinated review is required; and 

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2025, the Village of Mamaroneck Board of Trustees resolved to circulate 

a Notice of Intent to serve as SEQRA Lead Agency for the Proposed Project; and 

WHEREAS, on July 01, 2025, pursuant to 617.6 (b)(3) of the State Environmental Quality Review 

Act (SEQRA), the aforementioned information was mailed to ten (10) involved agencies (list attached) 

notifying them of the Village Board of Trustees’ intent to serve as SEQRA Lead Agency for the review of 

the Proposed Project; and  

WHEREAS, in the circulation to the Involved Agencies, the Village requested the Involved 

Agencies consider the Village’s Intent to serve as the SEQRA Lead Agency and respond within 30 days 

of the date the aforementioned information was mailed (July 01, 2025); and 

WHEREAS, on July 07, 2025, the Village of Mamaroneck received notice by email from the 

USFWS acknowledging receipt of the SEQRA notice, providing guidance for consultation, and 

indicating: “At this time we don’t have the staffing to return lead agency concurrence forms”; and  

WHEREAS, on July 10, 2025, the Village of Mamaroneck received a response from the New 

York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT), consenting to the Village of Mamaroneck Board of 

Trustees assuming the role of SEQRA Lead Agency for the review of the Proposed Project; and 



BOT WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 11, 2025 

 

5 
 

WHEREAS the Village did not receive correspondence by mail or by email from the remaining 

eight (8) identified Involved Agencies within the required thirty-day (30) period; and 

WHEREAS, the Village has identified this project as essential in the interest of protecting critical 

infrastructure, homes, and businesses within the Village of Mamaroneck, as well as the health, safety, and 

welfare of the Village’s residents; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees has reviewed a Short Environmental Assessment 

Form (SEAF) Part 1 in connection with the Proposed Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees has determined that the Proposed Action is an Unlisted 

Action under SEQRA,  

On motion of Trustee Lucas, seconded by Trustee Kushnick: 

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Village of Mamaroneck Board of Trustees 

hereby establishes itself as the Lead Agency under SEQRA for the Coordinated Review of the Flood Flow 

Conveyance Improvement Project, an Unlisted Action, and be it  

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT his resolution shall take effect immediately. The above resolution was duly 

put to a roll call vote at a work session held on August 11, 2025, the results of which were as follows: 

  Ayes: DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas, Torres 

  Nays: None 

 

I.  Change Start Time for August 25, 2025, Legislative Meeting to 6 p.m.  

RESOLUTION CHANGING THE MEETING START TIME FOR 

 AUGUST 25, 2025 

 

WHEREAS, at their June 9, 2025, meeting, the Board of Trustees agreed to change the second 

meetings in July and August of 2025, previously Accounts Payable and Minor Items meetings that begin at 

5:30p.m. to Legislative Meetings, beginning at 7 p.m.; and 

WHEREAS, with August being a slow month with many people taking summer vacation, the Mayor 

has recommended that the August 25, 2025, Legislative Meeting begin at 6 p.m. instead of 7 p.m., 

On motion of Trustee Kushnick, seconded by Trustee DeRose: 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED. that the Board of Trustees Legislative Meeting scheduled for 

August 25, 2025, will begin at 6 p.m. in the Courtroom at 169 Mt. Pleasant Avenue, and be it  

FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village Clerk will make all necessary changes to the Village website 

and notifications in compliance with the NYS Open Meetings Law. 



BOT WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 11, 2025 

 

6 
 

 Ayes:  DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas 

 Nays:   None 

 Not Voting: Torres 

 

J.  Letter of Intent with New York State Homes and Community Renewal 

  Mayor Torres stated that the Village was invited to join this program due to our flooding.  The 

State has $250 million to purchase properties in flood ways at 100% of market value.  They will 

demolish at their own cost and may be providing stipends to move residents, no definitive answer on 

that yet.  There will be a Memorandum of Agreement after the Letter of Intent is signed, which should 

be sometime this fall, and will include homes very close to the rivers and in areas of loss.  There 

would be a maximum amount allotted. Homes and Community Renewal will reach out to the 

homeowners directly.  This will be on a future agenda for approval of the MOA. 

K. Addition of Agenda Items 

  WHEREAS, in accordance with the Board of Trustees Procedures, any item added to the agenda 

after the agenda is posted online must be approved by the Board;  

  On motion of Trustee Kushnick, seconded by Trustee DeRose: 

  RESOLVED that Items 1L and 1M are hereby added to the August 11, 2025, Board of Trustees 

Work Session agenda: 

 Ayes:  DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas 

 Nays:   None 

 Not Voting: Torres 

 

1L. Resolution Scheduling a Public Hearing on PLL P-2025 – Revision to Chapter 200, Sections 5 and  

  13 (Garbage) of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck 

  Ms. Gill explained the changes in the Code and that staff will be notifying property and business 

owners of the requirements with a 30-day amnesty period concluding with a blitz of enforcement after that.  

Changes proposed are increasing fines with each offense and changing the time that garbage can be put on 

the curb.  May want to have different times in different neighborhoods.  Trustee Lucas believes that timing 

needs to be figured out and whose garbage we pick up versus what commercial entities pick up.  Ms. Gill 

stated that generally, the Village picks up no commercial.  Some have been grandfathered in.  No 

restaurants.  Trustee Silver believes that there is not a good reason to have this be Village wide.  It is 



BOT WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 11, 2025 

 

7 
 

overreaching.  She would rather be focusing on what is happening in the commercial district.  If it is 

Village wide, the Board should look at the entire Code.  Mr. Tobin stated that as Village Prosecutor, they 

have tried to track down who is responsible for putting out particular bags of garbage and cannot figure out 

who to ticket.  In lieu of enforcing, the 10 p.m. time would reduce the time the bags are outdoors.  Trustee 

Silver asked if bike cops could keep an eye out for people putting garbage out as the law is not being 

enforced now.  Ms. Gill stated that no one needs 24 hours to have to put the garbage out.  The Board 

discussed having the time of 10 p.m. before garbage can be put out in residential neighborhoods.  Believe 

it is not fair and would be difficult for many people to do.  Trustee Lucas suggesting changing the time in 

residential neighborhoods to dusk.  The Board agreed and asked that the Village Attorney revise the 

Proposed Local Law for the next meeting and to schedule the Public Hearing then.  

M. Resolution Accepting Donations for Recreation Event that took place on August 9, 2025 

  RE: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS FOR  

TRIVIA NIGHT EVENT 

WHEREAS, the Village of Mamaroneck Parks & Recreation Department hosted a community 

Trivia Night” event on August 9, 2025, at Stephen E. Johnston Beach at Harbor Island Park; and 

WHEREAS, several local businesses have generously donated prizes to support this event, including: 

• A $100 gift card from Jill’s Bar & Restaurant 

• An $85 gift certificate from Penny Lick Ice Cream Company 

• A $50 gift card from Duck Donuts 

• A gift from Miller’s Toys 

• A $50.00 gift card from Sal’s Pizzeria; and 

WHEREAS, these donations were used as prizes for winning participants and intended to enhance the 

event and promote community engagement; 

On motion of Trustee Kushnick, seconded by Trustee Lucas:  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck 

hereby accepts these donations with gratitude for use in connection with the Trivia Night event on August 

9, 2025. 

 Ayes:  DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas 

 Nays:   None 

 Not Voting: Torres 

 



BOT WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 11, 2025 

 

8 
 

2.  Discussion Items/Liaison reports    

A.  Discussion on Local Law 10-2025 Special Permits for Food Service Establishments  

  Trustee DeRose stated that the Board received letters from the Zoning Board of Appeals stating that 

their opinion on the changes made with LL 10-2025 were not considered.  Does the law need to be 

reconsidered?  Trustee Lucas stated that the Board of Trustees should be considering the hours of 

operations as well as other internal business considerations of special permits so if there is a violation of 

this, it can be noted and remedied as there are no provision made now for complaints.  There needs to be a 

change in the Zoning Code and in enforcement.  She suggested looking at other Zoning Codes for tangible 

things that are inconsistent and making those changes.  Ms. Gill suggested starting by evaluating the 

complaints that the Police and Building Department are hearing now, and she will reach out to both 

departments to get that information before Board’s reconsideration of this law. 

B.  Discussion on Leaf Blower Law  

  Trustee DeRose had this put on the agenda, as the Board has not recently discussed and leaf season 

is coming up.  She understands that there are residents and Board members who are on different sides of 

the fence about this, but all agree that if there is a law, everyone should comply, including the municipality 

and schools.  Mayor Torres stated that in looking at what other municipalities do, there seems to be carve 

outs for municipalities and school districts, as well as size of area.  Trustee Kushnick stated that technology 

is not there for municipalities.   Trustee DeRose stated that Scarsdale looked at consumption as a business 

and due to that, may have the same issues.  Trustee Lucas agrees that it is not being enforced equitably, as 

it is not fair to enforce against operator when residents are telling them that they must blow.  Ticketing the 

homeowner could make a difference.  Particulate matter is also an issue with all blowers, not just gas 

powered.  The Board agreed to send their comments on this law to the Village Manager and Village 

Attorney separately, as to not violate the Open Meetings Law. 

C. Discussion on Building Moratorium on New Construction in Washingtonville 

 Mayor Torres stated that this is not for all construction, just new construction, including what is in 

drainage study.  We also have an agreement with MPact for review of our stormwater regulations.  This, 

with the SLR drainage study, makes it necessary to halt any new construction in Washingtonville.  Ms. Gill 

stated that there will be an appellate process.  The Board agreed to discuss it again at a future meeting  

 

 

 



BOT WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 11, 2025 

 

9 
 

3.  Report from Village Manager    

  Ms. Gill stated that she was going to report on what is and will be done about garbage in the 

downtown area that was discussed during the Proposed Local Law discussion.  Nothing further to report. 

4.  Report from Village Clerk  

  Ms. Roberts reported that the following meeting minutes were filed with her office. 

• Minutes of Board of Trustees Legislative Meeting of July 28, 2025 

• Minutes of Planning Board Meetings of January 8 & 22, February 12 & 26 and March 

12 & 26, 2025 

• Minutes of Zoning Board of Appeals Meetings of January 2, February 6 and March 6, 2025 

• Minutes of Harbor and Coastal Zone Management Commission Meetings of January 

15, February 19, March 19, May 21 and June 18, 2025 

• Minutes of the Board of Architectural Review Meetings of January 7 & 16, February 4 

& 20 and March 4 & 20, 2025 

• Minutes of the Committee for the Environment Meetings of May 20 and June 17, 2025 

• Minutes of the Budget Committee Meetings of February 19, March 13 and April 16, 2025 

• Minutes of the Ethics Board Meetings of May 21 and June 18, 2025 

• Minutes of the Flood Mitigation Committee Meeting of June 12, 2025 

• Minutes of the Parks and Recreation Commission Meetings of February 5, March 5 and 

April 2, 2025 

• Minutes of the Arts Council Meeting of June 2, 2025 

4.  Report from Village Treasurer    

  Nothing to report. 

 

5.  Report from Village Attorney  

   Nothing to report. 

 

6.  Executive Session    

  Trustee Lucas motioned to convene to Executive Session only for Item C below, due to the time, 

which was seconded by Trustee DeRose: 



BOT WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 11, 2025 

 

10 
 

A.  In accordance with NYS Public Officers Law, Article 7, Section 105 1(F) to discuss the terms of 

the members appointed to the Flood Mitigation Committee – Held  

B.  In accordance with NYS Public Officers Law, Article 7, Section 105 1(H) to discuss the lease of 

real property at Harbor Island Park for Food Concession - Held 

C.  In accordance with NYS Public Officers Law Article 7, Section 105 1(E) collective 

negotiations pursuant to Article Fourteen of the Civil Service Law in reference to the PBA MOA 

  Ayes:  DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas 

 Nays:   None 

 Not Voting: Torres 

  On motion of Trustee Silver, seconded by Trustee Kushnick: 

  RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees end Executive Session and resume the Work Session: 

 Ayes:  Kushnick, Silver, Lucas 

 Nays:   None 

 Absent: DeRose, Torres 

 

7.  Public Hearings    

A.  Continuation of Adjourned Hearing on PLL N-2025 Establishing Office of Auditor 

  The Board discussed and Mr. Glenn Tippett appeared to asked if this office will also review 

payroll, overtime, and celebrations.  He was told that this person(s) will review the purchase orders and 

vouchers to ensure that they follow procurement before being presented to the Board of Trustees for 

payment with the Abstract.   

  On motion of Trustee Kushnick, seconded by Trustee Silver: 

  RESOLVED that the Public Hearing on PLL N-2025 is hereby closed: 

 Ayes:  DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas 

 Nays:   None 

 Not Voting: Torres 

 Before Public Comment, Mayor Torres gave an update on the Army Corps project.  There was a 

meeting last week with four levels of government including the DEC, County and Village officials.  The 

Memorandum of Agreement is close, and she hopes to have it soon.  This will give the County the ability to 

take over the work on the Ward Avenue bridge.  There was $88 million allocated and asking for the 

additional funding with a 30-45 day turnaround.  A three-person team from ACE will be here on August 29, 



BOT WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 11, 2025 

 

11 
 

2025, at 10 a.m. for boring locations recognizance, making sure locations are drillable.  To set up for 

boring.  There will be a 2-3 week period to check out properties before moving forward. 

 

8.  Public Comment (5 minute limit)    

 Mr. Glenn Tippett, member of the Budget Committee, appeared as a resident to discuss the water 

rates.  He believes that 20% would be the minimum we have to do.  There are other tri-municipal projects 

and nine miles of piping to be replaced locally.  If a pipe breaks, it must be replaced end to end.  At any 

given time, if a pipe breaks, it is our bill.  There are other bonds and the debt service on water projects are 

being paid.  We need to have money in the water fund, cannot use it all.  Every time you need to Bond or 

BAN, that is another $35,000 in fees.  The Village is earning interest on the water fund.  If money isn’t 

there, the funds will come out of fund balance.  Regarding the recent food truck proposals, there are eight 

permits with people for food service in the Village as well as the HI shack and Good Humor at the Harbor.   

Look at those before going forward with another concession. 

 Mr. Carlo Reca, member of the Parks and Recreation Commission, appeared as a resident and stated 

that it is disturbing to see so much money being spent on consultants.  Usually don’t pull the trigger so 

easily.  The Village has had two master plans for Harbor Island Park that we have not done anything with. 

Now we are going to do another.  Regarding Taylors Lane, it is getting to the finish line.  If we are going to 

do this plan, it will need to be implemented in stages.  He is also here advocating for the Parks and 

Recreation Departments as they are going to lose an assistant.  Taking a body away without a replacement.  

The Bandstand was supposed to be built when the spray ground was done.  Playground needs to be 

addressed.  We weren’t charging fees for recreation and that money was supposed to be earmarked for the 

Harbor.  Where are the recreation fees going?  What about Fields for Kids?  There are municipalities going 

through second rounds and us, nothing.   

  

Liaison Reports 

 Trustee DeRose reported on the Fire Council and that member, Tracy Schmaling volunteered to 

oversee the apparatus maintenance program.  The Board appreciates this, and the Fire Chief and residents 

thank him for his extraordinary contribution to the community.  There will be training of 20 new drivers in 

September.  They looked at the solar panels being installed at the schools and there are no issues with 

getting their apparatus in at Mamaroneck High School.  She reported that the Flood Mitigation Committee 



BOT WORK SESSION 

AUGUST 11, 2025 

 

12 
 

met with staff and the Department of State regarding the condition of the seawall at Harbor Island Park.  

They are interested in a “green” solution. 

 Trustee Lucas reported that the Pop Up Concerts organized by the Arts Council were a success.  

Mandolas were completed last week and there are videos on the Village’s YouTube channel to watch the 

drawings of these. 

 Trustee Silver reported that the Tree Committee has asked if school districts are subject to the Tree 

law and that applicants display their tree removal permits in windows or somewhere where they can be 

seen.  The bird sanctuary in Shore Acres has invasive vines and the committee is looking for a volunteer 

team to take care of this.  Also looking at planting trees in the Industrial zone and on Mamaroneck Avenue. 

 Trustee Kushnick reminded all that volunteers for the Year Round Recreation Committee are 

needed.  The Hudson Valley Center approved to change the venting at Taylor’s Lane and are going to look 

at bio berms.  There is also fencing that needs to be repaired.   

 

9.  Vote on audited vouchers    

  On motion of Trustee Silver, seconded by Trustee Lucas: 

  RESOLVED that the Abstract of Audited Vouchers dated August 11, 2025, in the amount of 

$489,627.14 is hereby approved for payment. 

 Ayes:  DeRose, Kushnick, Silver, Lucas 

 Nays:   None 

 Not Voting: Torres 

  

ADJOURN 

 On motion of Trustee Silver, seconded by Trustee DeRose, the Board adjourned the August 11, 

2025, Work Session at 8:30 p.m. 

 

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:      

SALLY J. ROBERTS      

VILLAGE CLERK      



 

Planning Board  June 11th, 2025 

Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 4 

    

 
VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK 

PLANNING BOARD 

MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, June 11th, 2025, at 7:00 PM  

Courtroom, 169 Mt. Pleasant Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY  

 

The full public record of this Meeting is the audio/video recording made of this 

https://lmcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-planning-board-meeting-6-11-

25/  

 

PRESENT: SEAMUS O’ROURKE, CHAIR   

  RICHARD LITMAN 

  WILLIAM BINTZER 

  MARY SHIFFER 

 

EXCUSED:   HELEN RAFFERTY 
 

VILLAGE STAFF: DARIUS CHAFIZADEH – VILLAGE PLANNING BOARD 

ATTORNEY  

BRITTANIE O’NEILL – VILLAGE LAND USE BOARD 

COORDINATOR 

JOSETTE TAVARES – VILLAGE OFFICE ASSISTANT  

 

VIA ZOOM:  JOHN KELLARD – VILLAGE CONSULTING ENGINEER 

SUSAN OAKLEY – VILLAGE LANDSCAPE CONSULTANT   

   

Chair O’Rourke pointed out the fire exits and asked everyone to turn off their cell phones. 
     

CALL TO ORDER 
  

On motion by Chair O’Rourke, the meeting was opened at 7:00 PM.  

 

1. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

A. Application #PLN-25-0012: 825 Orienta Avenue, (Section 9, Block 4, Lot 6). Located 

in the R-20 Zoning District. Recommended SEQRA Classification: Type II § 

617.5(c)(11) No Public Hearing Required. 

The applicant seeks site plan approval for the proposed 2-story addition to the existing 

single-family home, and a single-story addition to the existing attached garage. 

Landscaping and stormwater improvements are also proposed as per Village Code 

Chapter 342, Article XI, Section 75, Part C. 

o Kristen Motel of Cuddy & Fedder, appeared and presented to the Board. 

https://lmcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-planning-board-meeting-6-11-25/
https://lmcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-planning-board-meeting-6-11-25/


 

Planning Board  June 11th, 2025 

Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 4 

o Michael Stein, President of Hudson Engineering, appeared and presented to the 

Board. 

o Louis Fusco, landscape architect, appeared and presented to the Board. 

o John Kellard, appeared and presented to the Board, reviewing his memo and items 

that need to be addressed. 

o Susan Oakley, appeared and presented to the Board. 

 

On the motion of Mr. Litman, seconded by Ms. Rafferty for the Board to type this project 

as a Type II.   

Ayes: Mr. Litman, Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Bintzer, and Ms. Shiffer 

Nays: None 

Excused: Ms. Rafferty 

o Draft resolution for next meeting. 

 
 

2. SITE PLAN, SPECIAL PERMIT & WETLAND PERMIT REVIEW - PUBLIC 

HEARING 

 

A. Application #PLN-25-0010: 504 The Parkway, (Section 154.75, Block 1, Lot 

21). Located in the R-20 Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type II § 

617.5(c)(9) Public Hearing Set for 6/11/25. 

The applicant seeks site plan, wetland permit, and special permit approval to 

remove and replace the existing in-ground swimming pool and filter system. The 

filter system is located indoors in the existing facility as per Village Code 

Chapters 192, 240, 342 Articles VIII & XI, Sections 4, 30, 75 Parts A & C. 

o Andrew Spatz, attorney, appeared and presented to the Board. 

o A representative from Shore Acres Development Group, appeared and presented 

to the Board. 

o John Kellard, appeared and presented to the Board, reviewing his memo with the 

applicant.   

o Applicant needs to address comments from John Kellard’s memo. 

 

On the motion of Ms. Shiffer, seconded by Mr. Litman, the Board to open a Public 

Hearing. 

Ayes: Mr. Litman, Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Bintzer, and Ms. Shiffer 

Nays: None 

Excused: Ms. Rafferty 

o Steve Meyers, a village resident, appeared and addressed the Board about the 

project. 

 

On the motion of Chair O’Rourke, seconded by Ms. Rafferty, for the Board to close a 

Public Hearing. 

Ayes: Mr. Litman, Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Bintzer, and Ms. Shiffer 

Nays: None 

Excused: Ms. Rafferty 

o Draft resolution for next meeting. 

 

 



 

Planning Board  June 11th, 2025 

Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 4 

3. SITE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW 

 

A. Application #PLN-25-0002: 1011 Greacen Point Road, (Section 9, Block 93C, 

Zone 19) Located in the R-20 Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type II 

§ 617.5(c)(11). No Public Hearing Required. 

The applicant seeks site plan amendment approval. The original site plan approval 

was for the construction of a single-family home in a wetland-controlled area. The 

amended site plan includes: south property line wall height changed from 6' to 

3'6", guard moved off wall, wall length reduced    from 60' to 42', and new 

planting bed wall off the side of garage due to grade change as per Village Code 

Chapter 342, Section 75, Part D. 

o Jonathan Kraut, attorney of the law firm Harfensit Kraut & Pearlstein LLP 

appeared and presented changes to the application to the Board. 

o Alan Pelch, landscape architect, appeared and presented to the Board. 

o Susan Oakley, appeared and presented to the Board, reviewing her memo. 

o 15 trees are being removed and 23 new trees are being planted according to the 

plans. 

o Susan Oakley recommended different plant material by the wall. 

o John Kellard appeared and presented to the Board, reviewing his memo.  There 

are no open comments/items. 

o The Board discussed concerns with the application including process, content, and 

completeness.   

 

On the motion of Mr. Litman, seconded by Ms. Shiffer, for the Board to lay over the 

application, pending the ZBA resolution. 

Ayes: Mr. Litman, Mr. Bintzer, and Ms. Shiffer 

Nays: Chair O’Rourke 

Excused: Ms. Rafferty 

o Several village residents, Jacob Tatta, Daniel Schneuer, Lauren Peroel, Robert 

Cardioso, attorney from Synder & Synder on behalf of Cooper & Franscesca, and 

Josh Greenblack, appeared and presented their comments to the Board regarding 

the project. 

 

4. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION(S) 

 

A. Review of Planning Board procedures. 

o Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Bintzer, and Ms. Rafferty sent emails to Darius 

Chafizadeh. 

o Darius Chafizadeh to send document to the Board and add to next 

agenda. 

 

5. ADJOURN MEETING 
 

On motion of Chair O’Rourke, seconded by Mr. Litman and unanimously carried, the 

meeting was adjourned at 9:37PM. 

 
 



 

Planning Board  June 11th, 2025 

Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 4 

PLEASE BE ADVISED that the next Meeting of the Planning Board of the Village 

of Mamaroneck is scheduled for June 25th, 2025, at 7:00 P.M. in the Courtroom in 

Village Hall, 169 Mt. Pleasant Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY.  

 

 



 

Planning Board  June 25th, 2025 

Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

    

 
VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK 

PLANNING BOARD 

MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, June 25th, 2025, at 7:00 PM  

Courtroom, 169 Mt. Pleasant Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY  

 

The full public record of this Meeting is the audio/video recording made of this 

https://lmcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-planning-board-meeting-6-25-

25/  

 

PRESENT: SEAMUS O’ROURKE, CHAIR   

  RICHARD LITMAN 

  MARY SHIFFER 

  HELEN RAFFERTY   

 

EXCUSED:   WILLIAM BINTZER 
 

STAFF: KEVIN STAUDT – VILLAGE PLANNING BOARD ATTORNEY  

JOSETTE TAVARES – VILLAGE OFFICE ASSISTANT  

  

Chair O’Rourke pointed out the fire exits and asked everyone to turn off their cell phones. 
     

CALL TO ORDER 
  

On motion by Chair O’Rourke, the meeting was opened at 7:00 PM.  

 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. The Board will review the minutes from the meeting held on April 15, 2025, April 23, 

2025, May 14, 2025 and May 28, 2025.  

 

On motion of Mr. Litman, seconded by Chair O’Rourke and carried, the Board 

adopted the April 15, 2025 minutes as amended. 
 

Ayes: Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Litman, Ms. Shiffer, and Ms. Rafferty 

Nays: None 

Excused: Mr. Bintzer 

 

       The Board would like the April 23rd, 2025, minutes re-done. 

 

On motion of Mr. Litman, seconded by Chair O’Rourke and carried, the Board 

adopted the May 14th, 2025 minutes as amended. 
 

https://lmcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-planning-board-meeting-6-25-25/
https://lmcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-planning-board-meeting-6-25-25/


 

Planning Board  June 25th, 2025 

Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 2 

Ayes: Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Litman, Ms. Shiffer, and Ms. Rafferty 

Nays: None 

Excused: Mr. Bintzer 

 

On motion of Chair O’Rourke, seconded by Ms. Rafferty and carried, the Board 

adopted the May 28th, 2025 minutes as amended. 
 

Ayes: Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Litman, and Ms. Rafferty 

Nays: None 

Excused: Mr. Bintzer 

 Abstained: Ms. Shiffer 
 

2. PRELIMINARY WETLAND PERMIT REVIEW 

A. Application #PLN-25-0013: 1066 Seahaven Drive, (Section 9, Block 111, Lot 

9). Located in the R-20 Zoning District. Recommended SEQRA 

Classification: Type II § 617.5(c)(12). Public Hearing Required. 

The applicant seeks wetland permit approval to construct a 5' by 6' by 42" thick 

concrete landing, the installation of a 42" wide by 40' long aluminum ramp, 8' by 20' 

timber floating dock, two 1,000 pound anchors and anchor chains as per Village Code 

Chapter 192, Section 4. 

o John Hiltrack, appeared and presented the project to the Board. 

 

On the motion of Mr. Litman, seconded by Ms. Rafferty for the Board to type this project 

as a Type II.   

Ayes: Chair O’Rourke, Mr. Litman, Ms. Shiffer, and Ms. Rafferty 

Nays: None 

Excused: Mr. Bintzer 

 

3. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION(S) 

 

A. Review of Planning Board procedures. 

o The Board went through and discusses the Planning Board procedures and 

continued to make edits. 

o The Board to send Kevin Staudt comments before the next meeting. 

 

4. ADJOURN MEETING 
 

On motion of Chair O’Rourke, seconded by Mr. Litman and unanimously carried, the 

meeting was adjourned at 8:02PM. 

 
 

PLEASE BE ADVISED that the next Meeting of the Planning Board of the Village 

of Mamaroneck is scheduled for July 9th, 2025, at 7:00 P.M. in the Courtroom in 

Village Hall, 169 Mt. Pleasant Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY.  

 

 



 

 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS                            May 1st, 2025 

MEETING MINUTES                 Page 1 of 4  

 

 
VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday May 1, 2025, 7:30 PM  

Courtroom, 169 Mt. Pleasant Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY  
 

These are intended to be “Action Minutes”, which primarily record the actions voted on by the 

Zoning Board of Appeals on May 1, 2025. The full public record of this Meeting is the audio/video 

recording made of this https://lmcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-zoning-board-meeting-5-

1-25.   

 

PRESENT: ROBIN KRAMER, CHAIR 

  RICHARD CLIFFORD  

GRETTA HEANEY  

  DAVID NEUFELD 

  ANGELIQUE SHINGLER 

  SCOTT RANSOM – VILLAGE BUILDING INSPECTOR  

DARIUS CHAFIZADEH– VILLAGE ZBA ATTORNEY 

JOSETTE TAVARES – OFFICE ASSISTANT  
 

ZOOM: BRITTANIE O’NEILL – VILLAGE LAND USE BOARD COORDINATOR 
 

OPEN MEETING & ATTENDANCE  
       

CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chair Kramer opened the meeting. 

 

1. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

A. The Board voted to enter an executive session for purposes of discussions with attorney on a 

matter involving litigation.  

 

B. Upon return from the executive session, the Board voted to adopt resolution.  The Board                 

voted on a resolution, dated September 30th, 2020, which had upheld Village of 

Mamaroneck code officers, notices of violations numbers 1946-55, 1946-56, 1946-57, 

and 1946-58. 

o Following the executive session, the Board voted one on this resolution and two 

discussed adding to the next meeting the consideration of a resolution to revise. 

 

 

https://lmcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-zoning-board-meeting-


 

 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS                            May 1st, 2025 

MEETING MINUTES                 Page 2 of 4  

 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS CONTINUED 

 

A. Application #REG-25-0002: 550 S. Barry Avenue (700 S. Barry), (Section 154.76, 

Block 7, Lot 3) Located in the R-2F Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type II § 

617.5(c)(32). 

The applicant seeks approval for the renewal of a special permit and ability to hold non-

member events for Mamaroneck Beach & Yacht Club. 

o Adam Wekstein, an attorney from Hocherman, Tortorella & Wekstein, appeared and 

presented to the Board. 

o Mr. Roncotti, representative for the Mamaroneck Beach & Yacht Club, appeared and 

presented to the Board. 

o There were no public comments. 

Ms. Shingler made a motion to close the public hearing, seconded by Mr. Neufeld.  

Ayes: Chair Kramer, Ms. Shingler, Mr. Clifford, and Ms. Heaney and Mr. 

Neufeld 

Nays: None 

 

C. Application #REG-25-0001: 723 E Boston Post Road, (Section 154.51, Block 1, Lot 

56) Located in the C-1 Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type II § 

617.5(c)(18) 

The applicant seeks a special permit for a new food service establishment, Mamaroneck 

Bagels as per Village Code Chapter 342, Article VII, Part 45. 

o Andrew Spatz, an attorney, appeared and presented to the Board. 

o There were no public comments. 

Mr. Neufeld made on a motion to close the public hearing, seconded by Mr. Clifford.  

Ayes: Chair Kramer, Ms. Shingler, Mr. Clifford, and Ms. Heaney and Mr. 

Neufeld 

Nays: None 

 

D. Application #REG-24-0044: 1 Station Plaza, (Section 9, Block 2, Lot 2A1) Located 

in the C-1 Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type II § 617.5(c)(32). 

The applicant seeks extension of time to file application and renewal of existing Special 

Permit for Modern on the Rails. 

o John Verni, an attorney, appeared and presented to the Board. 

o Mr. Verni was requested to appear on behalf of the tenants of the building, 

Anthony Russo.  Mr. Verni is not Mr. Russo’s attorney but appeared to answer 

the Boards questions. 

o Adjourned. 

 

 

 



 

 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS                            May 1st, 2025 

MEETING MINUTES                 Page 3 of 4  

 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

A. Application #ZON-25-0004: 211 Mamaroneck Avenue, (Section 9, Block 6, Lot 92) 

Located in the C-2 Zoning District. Recommended SEQRA Classification: Type II § 

617.5(c)(18). 

The applicant seeks approval for the renewal of a special permit and area variance for the 

proposed build-out for Nonna Carola pizza, in conjunction with the existing Nonna 

Carola Restaurant. The proposed pizzeria would be located on Prospect Ave. The project 

will utilize all existing amenities of the restaurant as per Village Code Chapter 342, 

Articles VI & VII, Sections 31 & 45, Part A(1). 

o Andrew Spatz, an attorney, appeared and presented to the Board. 

o There were no public comments. 

Ms. Shingler made on a motion to close the public hearing, seconded by Mr. Clifford.  

Ayes: Chair Kramer, Ms. Shingler, Mr. Clifford, and Ms. Heaney and Mr. 

Neufeld 

Nays: None 

 

B. Application #REG-25-0004: 1204 W Boston Post Road, (Section 9, Block 18, Lot 

110) Located in the C-1 Zoning District. Recommended SEQRA Classification: 

Type II § 617.5(c)(18). 

The applicant seeks a special permit for the conversion and alteration of the former C2 

Education in Seaport Plaza into a Qdoba Restaurant (1,600 SF). No exterior site work as 

per Village Code Chapter 342, Article VI, Section 30, Part A(1)(e). 

o Andrew Spatz, an attorney, appeared and presented to the Board. 

o Mr. Robinson, applicant, appeared and presented to the Board. 

o Adjourned 

o Draft resolution will be prepared. 

 

C. Application #REG-24-0029: 100 W Boston Post Road, (Section 9, Block 13, Lot 222) 

Located in the C-2 Zoning District. Recommended SEQRA Classification: Type II § 

617.5(c)(32). 

The applicant seeks approval for the renewal of a special permit and to amend the 

existing hours for Jill's Bar. 

o Ro Flanagan, owner, appeared and presented to the Board. 

o There were no public comments. 

Ms. Shingler made on a motion to close the public hearing, seconded by Ms. Heaney.  

Ayes: Chair Kramer, Ms. Shingler, Mr. Clifford, and Ms. Heaney and Mr. 

Neufeld 

Nays: None 

 



 

 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS                            May 1st, 2025 

MEETING MINUTES                 Page 4 of 4  

 

D. Application #ZON-25-0003: 641 Hillside Avenue, (Section 154.33, Block 1, Lot 36) 

Located in the R-2F Zoning District. Recommended SEQRA Classification: Type II 

§ 617.5(c)(17). 

The applicant seeks a 10-foot area variance from the 25-foot rear yard setback 

requirement per Village Code Chapter 342, Attachment 2, in connection with reducing 

the size of a non-conforming deck. 

o Lawrence Bennett, appeared and presented to the Board. 

o Adjourned 

 

4. CLOSED APPLICATIONS 

 

A. Application #ZON-24-0013: 216 Union Avenue, (Section 154.50, Block 1, Lot 6) 

Located in the R-2F Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type II § 617.5(c)(17). 

PH CLOSED ON 3/6/25. 

The applicant seeks an area variance (minimum front yard setback, minimum lesser side 

setback, minimum total two side yard setback) for the addition and renovation of existing 

home as per Village Code Chapter 342, Attachment 2. 

o The Board reviewed the draft resolution and made edits. 

o Mr. Neufeld left during the review of the resolution. 

 

On the motion of Ms. Shingler, the Board reviewed the draft resolution, seconded by 

Ms. Heaney, the Board approved the resolution as amended.  

 

Ayes: Mr. Clifford, Ms. Shingler and Ms. Heaney  

Nays: Chair Kramer 

Excused: Mr. Neufeld 

 

5. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION(S)    

 

A. 1011 Greacen Point Road - Adjourned until June 5th, 2025. 

 

B. Such other business as the Board may determine. 

 

6. ADJOURN MEETING 

 

Chair Kramer made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Ms. Shingler. 

Ayes: Chair Kramer, Ms. Shingler, Mr. Clifford, and Ms. Heaney 

Nays: None 

Excused: Mr. Neufeld 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:27 P.M. 

 
PLEASE BE ADVISED, that the next Meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals for the Village of 

Mamaroneck is scheduled for June 5th, 2025 at 7:30 P.M. in the Courtroom in Village Hall, 169 Mt. 

Pleasant Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY 



 

 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS                            June 5th, 2025 

MEETING MINUTES                 Page 1 of 5  

 

 
VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday June 5th, 2025, 7:30 PM  

Courtroom, 169 Mt. Pleasant Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY  
 

These are intended to be “Action Minutes”, which primarily record the actions voted on by the 

Zoning Board of Appeals on June 5th, 2025. The full public record of this Meeting is the audio/video 

recording made of this https://lmcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-zoning-board-meeting-6-

5-25.   

 

PRESENT: ROBIN KRAMER, CHAIR 

GRETTA HEANEY  

  ANGELIQUE SHINGLER 

  SCOTT RANSOM – VILLAGE BUILDING INSPECTOR  

  CHRIS FELDMAN– VILLAGE PLANNING BOARD ATTORNEY  

JOSETTE TAVARES – OFFICE ASSISTANT  

 

EXCUSED:   RICHARD CLIFFORD 

DAVID NEUFELD 
 

OPEN MEETING & ATTENDANCE  
       

CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chair Kramer opened the meeting. 

 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. The Board reviewed the minutes from the meeting held on April 3, 2025. 

 

Ms. Heaney made a motion to approve minutes as amended from April 3rd, 2025, 

seconded by Ms. Shingler. 

Ayes: Chair Kramer, Ms. Shingler, and Ms. Heaney 

Nays: None 

Excused: Mr. Neufeld and Mr. Clifford 

 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS CONTINUED 

 

A. Application #REG-24-0044: 1 Station Plaza, (Section 9, Block 2, Lot 2A1) Located in 

the C-1 Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type II § 617.5(c)(32). 

https://lmcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-zoning-board-meeting-6-5
https://lmcmedia.org/show/village-of-mamaroneck-zoning-board-meeting-6-5


 

 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS                            June 5th, 2025 

MEETING MINUTES                 Page 2 of 5  

 

The applicant seeks extension of time to file application and renewal of existing Special 

Permit for Modern on the Rails. 

o Adjourned  

 

A. Application #ZON-25-0003: 641 Hillside Avenue, (Section 154.33, Block 1, Lot 36) 

Located in the R-2F Zoning District. Recommended SEQRA Classification: Type II 

§ 617.5(c)(17).  

The applicant seeks a 10-foot area variance from the 25-foot rear yard setback 

requirement as per Village Code Chapter 342, Attachment 2, in connection with reducing 

the size of a non-conforming deck. 

o Lawrence Bennett, president, Lawrence Alan Home Design LLC, appeared and 

presented to the Board, on behalf of the applicant. 

o No public comments 

Ms. Shingler made a motion to close the public hearing, seconded by Ms. Heaney.  

Ayes: Chair Kramer, Ms. Shingler, and Ms. Heaney 

Nays: None 

Excused: Mr. Neufeld and Mr. Clifford 

 

B. Application #REG-25-0004: 1204 W Boston Post Road, (Section 9, Block 18, Lot 

110) Located in the C-1 Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type II § 

617.5(c)(18). 

The applicant seeks a special permit for the conversion and alteration of the former C2 

 Education in Seaport Plaza into a Qdoba Restaurant (1,600 SF). No exterior site work as 

 per Village Code Chapter 342, Article VI, Section 30, Part A(1)(e). 

o Andrew Spatz, attorney, appeared and presented to the Board. 

o Brian Robinson, owner, appeared and presented to the Board. 

o No public comments 

Chair Kramer made a motion to close the public hearing, seconded by Ms. Shingler.  

Ayes: Chair Kramer, Ms. Shingler, and Ms. Heaney 

Nays: None 

Excused: Mr. Neufeld and Mr. Clifford 

 

o The Board reviewed the draft resolution and made edits. 

 

On the motion of Ms. Shingler, seconded by Ms. Heaney, the Board approved the 

resolution as amended.  

Ayes: Chair Kramer, Ms. Shingler, and Ms. Heaney 

Nays: None 

Excused: Mr. Neufeld and Mr. Clifford 

 



 

 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS                            June 5th, 2025 

MEETING MINUTES                 Page 3 of 5  

 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

A. Application #ZON-25-0005: 1402 Henry Avenue, (Section 4, Block 44, Lot 8) 

Located in the R-5 Zoning District. Recommended SEQRA Classification: Type II - 

§ 617.5(c)(17). 

The applicant seeks an area variance to legalize condensers placed within side yard 

 setback as per Village Code Chapter 342, Attachment 2  

o Nicole Paprota, owner, appeared and presented to the Board.   

o No public comments 

Chair Kramer made a motion to close the public hearing, seconded by Ms. Shingler.  

Ayes: Chair Kramer, Ms. Shingler, and Ms. Heaney 

Nays: None 

Excused: Mr. Neufeld and Mr. Clifford 

 

4. CLOSED APPLICATIONS 

 

A. Application #REG-25-0001: 723 E Boston Post Road, (Section 154.51, Block 1, Lot 

56) Located in the C-1 Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type II § 

617.5(c)(18). PH CLOSED ON 5/1/25. 

The applicant seeks a special permit for a new food service establishment, Mamaroneck 

Bagels as per Village Code Chapter 342, Article VII, Part 45. 

o The Board reviewed and edited the draft resolution.   

 

On the motion of Ms. Heaney, seconded by Chair Kramer, the Board approved the 

resolution as amended.  

Ayes: Chair Kramer, Ms. Shingler, and Ms. Heaney 

Nays: None 

Excused: Mr. Neufeld and Mr. Clifford 

 

B. Application #ZON-25-0004 & #REG-24-0013: 211 Mamaroneck Avenue, (Section 9, 

Block 6, Lot 92) Located in the C-2 Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type II 

§ 617.5(c)(18). PH CLOSED ON 5/1/25. 

The applicant seeks approval for the renewal of a special permit and area variance for the 

 proposed build-out for Nonna Carola Pizza, in conjunction with the existing Nonna 

 Carola Restaurant. The proposed pizzeria would be located on the lower street on   

 Prospect Ave, replacing the space currently utilized for pick-up and delivery services.     

The project will utilize all existing amenities of the restaurant as per Village Code  

 Chapter 342, Articles VI & VII, Sections 31 & 45, Part A(1). 

o Zoning Board attorney to draft resolution for next meeting. 

o 18-month renewal. 

 



 

 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS                            June 5th, 2025 

MEETING MINUTES                 Page 4 of 5  

 

C. Application #REG-24-0029: 100 W Boston Post Road, (Section 9, Block 13, Lot 222) 

Located in the C-2 Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type II § 617.5(c)(32). 

PH CLOSED ON 5/1/25. 

The applicant seeks approval for the renewal of a special permit and to amend the              

existing hours for Jill's Bar. 

o Adjourned 

 

D. Application #REG-25-0002: 550 S. Barry Avenue (700 S. Barry), (Section 154.76, 

Block 7, Lot 3) Located in the R-2F Zoning District. SEQRA Classification: Type II 

§ 617.5(c)(32). PH CLOSED ON 5/1/25. 

The applicant seeks approval for the renewal of a special permit to hold non-member 

events for Mamaroneck Beach & Yacht Club. 

o The Board reviewed and edited the draft resolution.   

 

On the motion of Chair Kramer, seconded by Ms. Shingler, the Board approved the 

resolution as amended.  

Ayes: Chair Kramer, Ms. Shingler, and Ms. Heaney 

Nays: None 

Excused: Mr. Neufeld and Mr. Clifford 

 

5. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION(S)    

 

A. 1240 Flagler Drive - Adjourned to July 24, 2025. 

 

B. 1011 Greacen Point Road - Adjourned to July 24, 2025. 

 

C. Referral from Village Board of Trustees regarding Proposed Local Law M. 

o Chair Kramer will write a letter to the Board of Trustees.   

 

D. Such other business as the Board may determine. 

o Ms. Shingler was appointed ZBA Secretary. 

 

E. Except as may be authorized by any overriding federal, state or local order, all meetings 

of the Village's boards or committees qualifying as "public bodies" are conducted in 

accordance with participating remotely during public meetings under "extraordinary 

circumstances" as authorized by Open Meetings Law Section 103-a. 

 

6. ADJOURN MEETING 

 

Chair Kramer made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Ms. Shingler. 

Ayes: Chair Kramer, Ms. Shingler, and Ms. Heaney 

Nays: None 

Excused: Mr. Neufeld and Mr. Clifford 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:51pm. 



 

 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS                            June 5th, 2025 

MEETING MINUTES                 Page 5 of 5  

 

 
PLEASE BE ADVISED, that the next Meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals for the Village of 

Mamaroneck is scheduled for July 24th, 2025, at 7:30 P.M. in the Courtroom in Village Hall, 169 Mt. 

Pleasant Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY- 



Village of Mamaroneck Tree Committee 
June 4, 2025 Minutes 

 
Time Start: 7:48 Time End: 8:54 

Members: Beverley, Lillia,  
Ellen, Sara and Leslie  

Approval of minutes: 

- April minutes, updated with Sal’s address 941 Shore Acres Drive and approved 
- May minutes, approved.  

Comments by Residents: None 

Old Business: 

- 308 Melbourne – Carlo Reca got another arborist report, it confirms that we need to 
prune but it is not danger.  

- Across the street, there was a tree on Dr. Levington’s private property and it was 
taken down without a permit by ConEd. Per Ellen, ConEd does not need permits. 

- Follow-up on tree law requirements, Karel Engelen  
- Discussion on excess trees from the spring – Florence Park and bird sanctuary.  
- Heritage tree hunt – sent to Sally but not sent to village yet.  
- Tree law relationship with Planning Board – how does the tree law’s three-year limit 

to removing three protected trees work with approval of building projects that take 
down many, many trees? 

- Complete Streets meeting tomorrow 6/5 in MHS 5-7pm ; Leslie, Sara and Beverly 
will be in attendance.  
County awarded $15 million in grants to VOM for Complete Streets other than 
Boston Post Road project; applications will be 50/50.  How can street trees play a 
part in creating a shaded, walkable, bikeable community? 

New Business: 

- Discussed the google form for tree requests – who will be admin of the list? How can 
we connect this to the Village? When we talk to Sally we will place it on the “Benefits 
of Trees” flyer.  

- FCWC would we be interested in Streetscaping webinar? They can help with grant 
applications for street trees. We will pursue.  
 

 



 



 

1 
 

Village of Mamaroneck Budget Committee 

123 Mamaroneck Avenue 

Meeting Minutes, July 1, 2025 

 

Members present: Len Aubrey, Chair; Glenn Tippett, Joshua Gubitz, Catherine Chaput, Sara 

Gojanaj, and Nora Lucas, Board Liaison 

 

Member Absent: Ed Zagajeski, Vice-Chair, Gary DeSanctis 

 

The meeting began at 7:04pm. 

 

The Committee approved the June 10, 2025 draft minutes. 

The Committee discussed the grant meeting held on June 26, 2025, attended by Len, Glenn, and 

Sara, along with Village Manager Kathleen, Assistant Village Manager Dennis, and Treasurer 

Laura. The key takeaway was that a comprehensive log of all grants had not yet been created. 

When asked about the expected timeline for completion, the Village Manager explained that the 

responsibility would fall under the new Village Attorney, whose hiring is currently in progress. 

The Committee emphasized the importance of finalizing the grant inventory—to track existing 

grants, ensure timely execution of awarded funds, and facilitate the submission of new 

applications. The Committee agreed to follow up with the Village Manager in six weeks 

regarding the status of the grant log. 

The Committee then engaged in a detailed discussion of the proposed Capital Budget, with 

particular focus on the I&I (Inflow & Infiltration) expenses, which have exceeded initial 

projections. Members raised questions about the scope of remaining work and expressed concern 

over the significant cost overruns. The tentative Capital Budget is scheduled for adoption on July 

14, 2025. The Committee also reviewed three key analyses to be conducted in the coming 

months: a Vehicle Evaluation, a Sidewalk Analysis, and a Facilities Assessment. Completing 

these analyses will be essential for developing the Five-Year Capital Plan. 

Len shared that he and Laura are currently working on an analysis aimed at capturing the true 

cost of each department. They are reviewing fringe benefits and developing a model for 

allocating those benefit costs. Their goal is to establish clear allocation rules that can be 

consistently applied across all departments. 

Finally, the Committee discussed the recurring time constraints of the budget process, noting that 

it often feels like they are constantly trying to catch up. It was suggested that the Committee 

review past recommendations to inform future planning. Additionally, the Village Manager 

expressed interest in providing an update in October. Glenn recommended that the Committee 

begin identifying key pain points early in the process—such as police reimbursements, camp 

fees, and other critical items—to better anticipate challenges. 

 

Upon a motion, the meeting was adjourned at 8:43pm.    



















 

Item Title: ADJOURN

Item Summary:
ADJOURN

**For Additional Information and to Contact the Village please email:**
Village Manager for General Questions and Concerns at kgill@vomny.org

Complaint System for Complaints at https://complaints.vomny.net/
Village Clerk to apply to Volunteer Board and Committee Openings at sroberts@vomny.org

 

Fiscal Impact:

https://complaints.vomny.net/

	Agenda
	1_A__Swearing in of Officers
	3_A__Consent Agenda Items
	       ATT_Auction Resolution
	       ATT_EV Chargepoint Resolution
	       ATT_Training Resolution
	       ATT_Movie Screen Resolution
	       ATT_RFP for Parks Resolution
	       ATT_School Zone Resolution 
	4_A__PLL N-2025
	       ATT_PLL N-2025
	4_B__Garbage Code
	       ATT_Public Hearing Resolution
	       ATT_PLL P of 2025
	5_A__Abstract of Audited Vouchers
	       ATT_Abstract
	       ATT_Results of Operations
	       ATT_Expense Control Report 
	       ATT_Revenue Control Report 
	6_A__Clerk Report
	       ATT_BOT Work Session Minutes 081125
	       ATT_PB Minutes 061125
	       ATT_PB Minutes 062525
	       ATT_ZBA Minutes 050125
	       ATT_ZBA Minutes 060525
	       ATT_Tree Committee Minutes
	       ATT_Budget Committee Minutes
	       ATT_Mpact Agreement
	7__ADJOURN

